
From: Marshall, Siobhan
To: M&CP - Licensing
Cc: Pye, Rachel
Subject: Benk & Bo, Gravel Lane
Date: 27 February 2018 11:28:00
Attachments: 00206BB62268180223165227.pdf

Dear Sirs,
 
We would like to object to the above application for the following reasons:
 
The licence application Licensing Objectives, does not contain adequate information to
meet the licensing objective ‘prevention of public nuisance’  and the city of London Policy
document: Statement of licensing Policy.
 
Namely:
The applicant should supply sufficient information as set out in the licensing policy in
relation to paragraphs 33, 34, and 38 for the reasons expressed at paras 39 & 40.
 
This would then cover the areas where we have concerns:
The location of the premises is in close proximity residents in Petticoat Square and also
Tower Hamlets.
Information regarding dispersal policy for the premises has not been supplied.
Information regarding the location of speakers/bar area/PA systems has not been
provided.
A noise management policy has not been submitted.
There is no mention of noise limiters being used or installed.
 
The most recent complaint of noise from residents in the City of London was received on
7th December 2017, as a result of an event taking place at the premises.
 
Despite any potential procedures being put in place,  given the proximity to local residents
being directly above this unit it would be highly likely that complaints of noise from
dispersal at the times applied for  would be received regarding this premises.
 
Kind Regards
Siobhan
 
 
 
Siobhan Marshall
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team
 
Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection
City of London, PO Box 270,



Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ
 

 
Email
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise
 
Register non-road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london
 
Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have received, please follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP_Noise
 




